A SOCONY MOBIL COMPANY

Box 727
Kermit, Texas
November 27, 1956

New Mexico 0il Conservation Cormission
120 E. Chaco
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The Magnolia-Jicarilla "D" Well No. 2 located in Section 1k,
T26YN, R3W, has been dually completed in the Pictured Cliffs
and Mesa Verde formations. This well has been cleaned up
and was shut-in November 25, 1956. We plan to run the first
half of the Packer Leakage Test on December 2, 1956, in con-
junction with Initial Potential Test. The second half of the
Packer Leakage Test is planned for December 9, 1956. We in-
tend to commence the test at 9:00 A, M. on each of the above
dates.

If circumstances should occur that would interfer with running
the test on the dates and time noted above you will be notified
by telephone. If you have any questions concerning this, please
contact Mr. W. W. Rutz, Box 1296, Phone No. DAvis 5-9827, Farming-
ton, New Mexico.

Yours very truly,

MAONCLIA PETROLEUM COMPFANY

- e

W. B. Thrasher

For Lee E. Robinson, Jr.
District Superintendent
Natural Gas Lepartment
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